CORRESPONDENCE
11/2/2023
State of Florida DOCUMENT NO. 05929-2023

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 2, 2023
TO: Docket File
FROM: Hong Wang, Chief Deputy Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk QV\/\]‘

RE: 20170179-GU - Petition for rate increase by Florida City Gas.

The attached communications are related to the handling of the Confidential DN 09063-2017 in
Docket 20170179, and are being placed as the Administrative Correspondence in the docket.

cc: Lorena Hollett



ﬂela Charles

From: Walter Trierweiler

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 11:37 AM
To: Angela Charles

Subject: 20170179-GU

Angela,

The Utility will submit a request to replace Schedule H and file the entire MFR file to replace the original. Expected
arrival is today. There are no changes, just the redaction.

| informed them that we could not take down the original until we receive the request.
Please let me know if you have any questions that | can answer.

Thanks so much,
Walt

Walt Trierweiler

Senior Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0854

P: (850) 413-6584

E: wtrierwe@psc.state.fl.us




ﬂela Charles

From: Benjamin Legaspi

Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 3:55 PM
To: Angela Charles; Hong Wang

Subject: Google redaction

http:iwww.psc.state.fl.us/library/filings/09063-2017/09063-2017.pdf has been added for remowval.





